From: Daly, Keith

To: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Emergency Contact List submittal
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:02:36 PM
Attachments: EmergencyContactList.pdf

Keith Daly

Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org

700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Green, Frank

Cc: Daly, Keith

Subject: Contract 8078 - Emergency Contact List submittal

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find our Emergency Contact List submittal for this project. We'll bring hard copies to the pre-
construction meeting tomorrow @ 10AM.

Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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AMERICAN

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

January 18, 2011

WSDOT Southwest Region
11018 NE 51* Circle

P.O. Box 1709

Vancouver, WA, 98668-1709

Re:  Contract No. 8078, I-5 Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
MP WA 0.3 to MP OR 308.0
Emergency Contact List

Gentlemen:

Attached is our Emergency Contact List for this project, I-5 Columbia River Bridge
Temporary Pile Test Program (Contract No. 8078):

. Kevm Culbert, P.E. (Project Manager)

Office: (253) 254-0118 Cell: (425) 870-3211
Email: kevinc{@americanconstco.com

o Vernon Uy (Project Superintendent)
Office: (253)254-0118  Cell: (425) 870-3217
Email: vernonu(@americanconstco,com

I, the project manager, Kevin Culbert, has been delegated the authority to act as the
emergency contact on behalf of the Prime Contractor, American Construction Company
The alternate emergency contact is the project superintendent, Vernon Uy.

Sincerely:

Kevin Culbert, P.E.
Vice-President

Marine Construction ¢ Dredging * Pile Driving

1501 Taylor Way ¢ Tacoma, WA 98421 ¢ Tacoma (253) 254-0118 ¢ Seaitle (206) 623-0114 ¢ Fax (253) 254-0155
Contractors LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.
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